
From:         "Dawn Byers <dawn.byers@whrsd.org>" <dawn.byers@whrsd.org>

To:           *School

Bcc:          jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org

Date:         2024-05-15 14:41

Subject:      Fwd: Notification, Town of Hanson

Attachments:   image001.png

Chair Stafford,

I don't recall any discussion during a past school committee meeting about Hanson's principal debt payments for Ban #1 and #2.  Can the Administration and

Business Manager please provide answers to the following questions?  

I would like to better understand what this debt is for, and why Hanson chose this year to make $205,000 in principal payments, funded from Free Cash at Town

Meeting.  Thank you

1. When was this "HVAC" debt for BAN #1 and BAN #2 originally incurred? 

2. What School building(s) in Hanson is this HVAC debt for: Indian Head, HMS or Maquan?

3. Has the town of Hanson made any prior principal payments towards this debt, or have they historically paid interest only?

4. What is the remaining principal balance on each BAN?

Thank you,

Dawn Byers

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Lisa Green <LGreen@hanson-ma.gov>

Date: Wed, May 15, 2024 at 1:07 PM

Subject: RE: Notification, Town of Hanson

To: Dawn Byers <dawn.byers@whrsd.org>

Dawn information is below.

Lisa M. Green

Town Administrator

542 Liberty Street

Hanson, MA 02341

lgreen@hanson-ma.gov

781-293-2131

 

From: Dawn Byers <dawn.byers@whrsd.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Lisa Green <LGreen@HANSON-MA.gov>

Cc: *School Committee <schoolcommittee@whrsd.org>; Jeffrey Szymaniak <jeffrey.szymaniak@whrsd.org>; Laura Fitzgerald-Kemmett

<lkemmett@HANSON-MA.gov>; ksullivan@hanson-ma.gov; Lisa Clark <lclark@HANSON-MA.gov>

Subject: Re: Notification, Town of Hanson

 

Caution: This is an external email. Please be cautious when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact IT.

 

L. Green Notification letter from 4/8/24 is attached
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